From: Commerce Press [tpm@commercepress.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2013 1:48 PM
To: Nicci de Ryk; LLOYD, Diana

Subject: RE: Quotes for letterheads, envelopes etc
Hi Di,

As requested - cheers
Letterheads A5

Printed 1 side

100gsm bond

25 Kinds

Price per kind in packs of

s47G
50 per kind
1000 per kind

Kind Regards,

Jason Osuchowski

17 Flight Drive

Tullamarine Victoria 3043

P: 03 9338 6488

M: 0408 301 666

F: 0393389433

E: tpm@commercepress.com.au

W: commercepress.com.au

For Large file upload’s use our drop box: https://dropbox.yousendit.com/Commerce

commercepress
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From: Nicci de Ryk

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2013 1:43 PM

To: LLOYD, Diana

Cc: Commerce Press

Subject: RE: Quotes for letterheads, envelopes etc

No problems Di, Jason please see additional quote request from Di below.

Kind regards,

Nicci de Ryk

Nicci de Ryk
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Communications Strategist

17 Flight Drive

Tullamarine Victoria 3043

P: 039338 6488

M: 0401 485 003

F: 0393389433

E: nicci@commercepress.com.au

W: commercepress.com.au

For large file uploads use our drop box: https://dropbox.yousendit.com/Commerce

commercepress
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From: LLOYD, Diana [mailto:Diana.LLOYD@fwc.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2013 1:38 PM

To: Nicci de Ryk

Subject: RE: Quotes for letterheads, envelopes etc

Thanks so much Nicci,

Can | ask for one more quote and that is prices for 25 kinds of A5 letterhead, 500 and 1000.
Thanks so much

Di

Di Lloyd
Manager Media and Communications

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 03 8661 7680

M: 0427 097 628
diana.lloyd@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994 Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

Please note as of 1 January 2013 my email address has changed to
XDXK and our website address has been updated
to www.fwc.gov.au. Please update your records accordingly.

Please consider the impact to the environment and your responsibility before printing this email.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

From: Nicci de Ryk [mailto:nicci@commercepress.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2013 1:33 PM

To: LLOYD, Diana

Subject: Quotes for letterheads, envelopes etc

Hi Di, please find below pricing as per our discussion this morning.
2



Any queries, let me know, or email Jason back directly on Thursday or Friday on his address below if you have any
urgent questions, as | work Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday each week.

Kind regards,

Nicci de Ryk

Nicci de Ryk

Communications Strategist

17 Flight Drive

Tullamarine Victoria 3043

P: 039338 6488

M: 0401 485 003

F: 039338 9433

E: nicci@commercepress.com.au

W: commercepress.com.au

For large file uploads use our drop box: https://dropbox.yousendit.com/Commerce
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From: Commerce Press

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2013 11:51 AM
To: Nicci de Ryk

Subject: Quotes

Hi Di,
Please note costing below as discussed today

With Comps

1 kind

Printed 1 side

100gsm bond
s47G

5
10
20

Letterheads A4

Printed 1 side

100gsm bond

25 Kinds

Price per kind in packs of
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s47G
50 per kind
100 per kind
Letterheads A5

Printed 1 side
100gsm bond
generic

s47G

12,00 S

Envelopes as per samples:

All printed black only front side
All prices are per 1,000 ex GST so you can see cost saving

C5 Window face sec larger window
Wallet Zip Seal
White stock

1K s 47G
2K
5K

Pocket C4 plain face — Zip Seal
Yellow/craft stock

1K
2K s47G
5K

Banker DL plain face — lick and stick
Yellow/craft stock

5
10K s47G
20

Pocket C4 window face — Zip Seal
White Stock

5K s 47G
10
20K

Should you have any further questions please don’t hesitate to ask
*All pricing is EX GST

** All pricing includes delivery
*** Online ordering setup should you require FOC

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

commercepress & .
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





